

Andrew King

Subject: P/21/036/TWA: Hanover Court, Old Town Lane, St Mary's

From: Thomas Lesley

Sent: 18 May 2021 13:59

To: Andrew King

Subject: RE: P/21/036/TWA: Hanover Court, Old Town Lane, St Mary's

Hi Andrew,

A tree Survey was carried out in 2016, by Ben Gillett of St Martins, and another will be done later this year. Most of the recommendations from the survey have been completed but it was recommended that the two chesnuts, trees 9 & 11, should continue being pollarded on a regular basis, removing any side shoots as necessary, and this work was recommended to be undertaken in 3- 5 years time. We would like to undertake this work as soon as possible, probably this autumn. The work would be pollarding to retain a manageable size and branch frame work., and the removal of any side shoots. Both trees have good vitality.

The work would be carried out by Ned Rogers of J R Stideford and Son, Lunnon Farm.

I hope this answers your questions,

With regards,

Lesley